
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

January 24, 2008 
 
 
 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL   32399-0850 
 
Re:   Docket:  070661-TP, Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and 

Resale Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. 
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 
Attached for filing in the above referenced docket, is a corrected executed signature 
page to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement between 
Embarq Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C.  The original agreement was 
previously filed with the Commission Clerks office on October 25, 2007.   
 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1560. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 
 
 cc:   DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. 
 Brian A. Bollinger, VP of Legal Affairs 
 2997 LBJ Freeway, Suite 225 
 Dallas, TX   75234 
 
Enclosure 
 
 
 

 

Embarq Corporation 

EMBARQ.com 

Mailstop: FLTLHO0201 

1313 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, FL  32301 

Susan S. Masterton 

SENIOR COUNSEL 
LAW & EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
Voice: (850) 599-1560 
Fax: (850) 878-0777 






